OCCP Is a unified voice that champions health, education, safety and economic safety and econom		Orange County Children's Partnership (OCCP)
January 19, 2017 8:30 a.m 10:30 a.m. 10 Civic Center Plaza, Santa Ana 5th Floor Conference Room A OCCP Members: Kim Goll/ Sharon Boles Eldon Baber Leon J. Page/ Karen Christensen Dr. Al Mijares/ Rick Martin Mike Ryan/ Joanne Munro Eric Handler Hon Judge Arthurs Sandra Hutchens/ Gail Krause Harold LaFiamme/ Yana Kennedy Susern Detosino/ Martin Schwarz Tony Rackauckas/ Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentan// Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Vacancies: Foster Parent Rep *11 members are A annuary 19, 2017 8:30 a.m 10:30 a.m. 10 Civic Center Plaza, Santa Ana 5th Floor Conference Room A Vacancies: Foster Parent Rep *11 members are Members of the public may comment on any item on the agenda. If you wish to present your point of view, please inform the chair. CALL TO ORDER I. Introductions / Announcements 1. Introductions / Announcements 2. State legislation / budget update – all 3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meeting 2. State legislation / budget update – all 3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meeting 2. State legislation / budget update – all 3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meeting 2. Action of Children's Report – Lisa Burkes 6. OCCP Areas of Focus - Annual Conditions of Children's Report – Lisa Burkes 8. Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Ann	JTY OF OR	
8:30 a.m 10:30 a.m. 10 Civic Center Plaza, Santa Ana Sith Floor Conference Room A OCCP Members: Kim Goli/ Sharon Boles Eldon Baber Leon J. Page/ Karen Christensen Dr. Al Mijares/ Rick Martin Mike Ryan/ Joanne Murro Eric Handler Hon Judge Arthur, Santa Hutchens/ Gail Krause Harold LaFlamme/ Yana Kennedy Susan Liblel Supervisor Andrew Do (D1)/Amber Rivera Competition Martin Schwarz Tony Rackauckas/ Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin <u>Vacancies:</u> Foster Parent Repri- 11 members are 8:30 a.m 10:30 a.m. 10 Civic Center Plaza, Santa Ana Sth Floor Conference Room A Bit Floor Chavez at (714) 541-7407 Members of the public may comment on any item on the agenda. If you wish to present your point of view, please inform the chair. CALL TO ORDER Introductions / Announcements 1. Introductions / Announcements State legislation / budget update – all 3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meeting State legislation / budget update – all 3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meeting State legislation / budget update – all 3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meeting CoCP Areas of Focus 6. OCCP Areas of Focus Commercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria Hernandez 10 Gibtood Development – Kim Goll Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll 10 Growithe Steven Sentmar/ Chris Bieber	De la	
Sth Floor Conference Room A For additional information, please call Victor Chavez at (714) 541-7407 OCCP Members: Kim Goll/ Sharon Boles Eldon Baber Leon J, Page/ Karen Christensen Dr. Al Mijares/ Rick Martin Mike Ryan/ Joanne Munro Eric Handler Hon. Judge Arthur Sandra Hutchens/ Gail Krause Harold LaFlamme/ Yana Kennedy Susan Leibel Supervisor Andrew Do (D1)/Amber Rivera Cheryl Y. Meronk/ Arif Schwarz Tony Rackauckas/ Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MaxAllister/ Jean Martin <u>Vacancies:</u> Foster Parent Rep *11 members are Sth Floor Conference Room A Foster Parent Rep *11 members are Yano Kennody Susan Leibel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MaxAllister/ Yaan Ratin Members of the public may comment on any item on the agenda. If you wish to present your point of view, please inform the chair. CALL TO ORDER 1. Introductions / Announcements CALL TO ORDER 1. Introductions / Announcements CALL TO ORDER CALL TO ORDER 1. Introductions of Children's Report – Lisa Burke Conter Colspan= Munro Commercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria Hermandez Childhood Development – Kim Goll 1. Food Security –		8:30 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.
For additional information, please call Victor Chavez at (714) 541-7407 OCCP Members: Members of the public may comment on any item on the agenda. If you wish to present your point of view, please inform the chair. Sharon Boles Eldon Baber Leon J. Page/ Karen Christensen Dr. Al Mijares/ Rick Martin CALL TO ORDER On Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Harold LaFlamme/ Yana Kennedy A dHoc Committees – Karen Christensen Sandra Hutchens/ Gail Krause GOCCP Areas of Focus Harold LaFlamme/ Yana Kennedy Commercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria Hernandez Sharon Petrosino/ Martin Schwarz Charyl Y. Meronk/ Arif Shaikh Sharon Petrosino/ Martin Schwarz Charyl Y. Meronk/ Arif Shaikh Sharon Petrosino/ Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin Vacancies: Foster Parent Rep *11 members are Next Merchilize Merchilize Formary for Marking Merchilize Formary for Marking Mark Marking Marking Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Next Merchilize Merchilize Formary for Marking Marking		· ·
OCCP Members: Kim Goll/ Sharon Boles Eldon Baber Eldon Baber Leon J. Page/ Karen Christensen Dr. Al Mijares/ Rick Martin Mike Ryan/ Joanne Munro Eric Handler Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Kernedy Susant Leibel Santra Hutchens/ Gail Krause Barber Hor State Islamme/ Yana Kennedy Susan Leibel Supervisor Andrew Do (D1)/Amber Rivera Cheryl Y. Meronk/ Arif Shaikh Sharon Petrosino/ Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin <u>Vacancies:</u> Foster Parent Rep *11 members are Muthite * Nental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan 7. General Committee Member Comments – any/all PUBLIC COMMENTS * At this time members of the public may address the Committeer regarding any item within the subject matter of this committeer suthority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law.	ALIFORT	Sth Floor Conference Room A
Kim Goll/ Sharon Boles Eldon Baber Leon J. Page/ Karen Christensen Dr. Al Mijares/ Rick Martin Mike Ryan/ Joanne Munro Eric Handler Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Harold LaFlamme/ Yana Kennedy Susan Leibel Supervisor Andrew Do (D1)/Amber Rivera Cheryl Y. Meronk/ Arif Shaikh Sharon Perosino/ Martin Schwarz Tony Rackauckas/ Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin Vacancies: Foster Parent Rep *11 members arewish to present your point of view, please inform the chair. CALL TO ORDER State legislation / budget update – all 3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meeting 4. Ad Hoc Committees – Karen Christensen 5. Annual Conditions of Children's Report – Lisa Burke 6. OCCP Areas of Focus6. OCCP Areas of Focus Harold LaFlamme/ Yana Kefowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin Vacancies: Foster Parent Rep *11 members areCommercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria Hernandez • Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light • Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll • Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan • General Committee Member Comments – any/allPUBLIC COMMENTS * 11 members are * 11 members areAt this time members of the public may address the Committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law.		For additional information, please call Victor Chavez at (714) 541-7407
Kim Goll/ Sharon Boles Eldon Baber Leon J. Page/ Karen Christensen Dr. Al Mijares/ Rick Martin Mike Ryan/ Joanne Munro Eric Handler Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon Judge Hernandez/ Harold LaFlamme/ Yanak Kender Susan Leibel Supervisor Andrew Do (D1)/Amber Rivera Cheryl Y. Meronk/ Arif Shaikh Sharon Pertosino/ Martin Schwarz Tony Rackauckas/ Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin Vacancies: Foster Parent Rep *11 members arewish to present your point of view, please inform the chair. CALL TO ORDER 1. Introductions / Announcements State legislation / budget update – all 3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meeting 4. Ad Hoc Committees – Karen Christensen 5. Annual Conditions of Children's Report – Lisa Burke 6. OCCP Areas of Focus6. OCCP Areas of Focus USANNO KARAUKAS/ Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin Vacancies: Foster Parent Rep *11 members areCommercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria Hernandez • Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light • Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll • Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan • General Committee Member Comments – any/all9PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authori	OCCP Members:	Members of the public may comment on any item on the agenda. If you
Eldon Baber Introductions / Announcements Leon J. Page/ 1. Introductions / Announcements Karen Christensen 2. State legislation / budget update – all Dr. Al Mijares/ 3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meeting Mike Ryan/ Joanne Munro Joanne Munro 4. Ad Hoc Committees – Karen Christensen Hon. Judge Arthur 5. Annual Conditions of Children's Report – Lisa Burke Sandra Hutchens/ 6. OCCP Areas of Focus Harold LaFlamme/ • Assembly Bill (AB) 403 – Joanne Munro Supervisor Andrew Do • Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll (D1)/Amber Rivera • Commercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria Arif Shaikh Hernandez Sharon Petrosino/ • Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light Mark Refowitz/ • Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll Mark Refowitz/ • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan Jains White • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan Jains White • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – any/all PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law. <tr< td=""><td>Kim Goll/</td><td>wish to present your point of view, please inform the chair.</td></tr<>	Kim Goll/	wish to present your point of view, please inform the chair.
Leon J. Page/ Karen Christensen Dr. Al Mijares/ Rick Martin1. Introductions / Announcements2. State legislation / budget update – all3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meetingMike Ryan/ Joanne Munro3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meetingFric Handler Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon. Judge Arthur Sandra Hutchens/ Gail Krause4. Ad Hoc Committees – Karen ChristensenHon. Judge Arthur Sandra Hutchens/ Gail Krause5. Annual Conditions of Children's Report – Lisa BurkeHarold LaFlamme/ Yana Kennedy Susan Leibel Supervisor Andrew Do (D1)/Amber Rivera Cheryl Y. Meronk/ Arif Shaikh Sharon Petrosino/ Martin Schwarz Carol Henson6. OCCP Areas of FocusSharon Petrosino/ Martin Schwarz Cony Rackauckas/ Carol Henson Janis White Devid Wesson Janis White Deavid Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin- Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light • Food Security – Dr. Eric HandlerVacancies: Foster Parent Rep *11 members are• Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan*11 members areVacancies: authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law.		CALL TO ORDER
Dr. Al Mijares/ Rick Martin Mike Ryan/ Joanne Murro Eric Handler Hon. Judge Arthur Sandra Hutchens/ Gail Krause Harold LaFlamme/ Yana Kennedy Susan Leibel Supervisor Andrew Do (D1)/Amber Rivera Cheryl Y. Meronk/ Arif Shaikh Sharon Petrosino/ Martin Schwarz Tony Rackauckas/ Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin 2. State legislation / budget update – all 2. State legislation / budget update – all 3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meeting 4. Ad Hoc Committees – Karen Christensen 5. Annual Conditions of Children's Report – Lisa Burke 6. OCCP Areas of Focus • Assembly Bill (AB) 403 – Joanne Munro • Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll • Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll • Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light • Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler • Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan 7. General Committee Member Comments – any/all PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law.		1. Introductions / Announcements
Rick Martin Mike Ryan/ Joanne Munro3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meetingMike Ryan/ Joanne Munro3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meetingFir Handler Hon Judge Hernandez/ Hon, Judge Arthur Sandra Hutchens/ Gail Krause4. Ad Hoc Committees – Karen ChristensenHanold LaFlamme/ Yana Kennedy Susan Leibel Supervisor Andrew Do (D1)/Amber Rivera Cheryl Y. Meronk/ Arif Shaikh Sharon Petrosino/ Martin Schwarz Tony Rackauckas/ Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin Vacancies: Foster Parent Rep *11 members are3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17, 2016 meeting* Ad Hoc Committees – Karen Christensen6. OCCP Areas of Focus• Annual Conditions of Children's Report – Lisa Burke • Assembly Bill (AB) 403 – Joanne Munro • Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll • Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll • Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light • Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler • Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler• Commercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria • Hernandez• Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light • Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler• Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan• Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN coalition – Dr. Anne Light • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan• Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – any/all PUBLIC COMMENTS •		2. State legislation / budget update – all
Joanne Munro 2016 meeting Joanne Munro 2016 meeting Eric Handler 4. Ad Hoc Committees – Karen Christensen Hon. Judge Arthur 5. Annual Conditions of Children's Report – Lisa Burke Sandra Hutchens/ 6. OCCP Areas of Focus Harold LaFlamme/ • Assembly Bill (AB) 403 – Joanne Munro Susan Leibel • Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll Supervisor Andrew Do • Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll (D1)/Amber Rivera • Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll Cheryl Y. Meronk/ • Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light Sharon Petrosino/ • Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll Markin Schwarz • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan Tony Rackauckas/ • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan Carlot Henson • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan Janis White • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan Janis White • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan Janis White • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan Janis White • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan Jaan Martin • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan	Rick Martin	3. ACTION ITEM: Review and approve minutes from the November 17.
 4. Ad Not Committees – Katell Christensen 5. Annual Conditions of Children's Report – Lisa Burke 6. OCCP Areas of Focus Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll 6. Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll 7. Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light 7. General Committee Member Comments – any/all 90 ELIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law. 	•	
Hon. Judge Arthur Sandra Hutchens/ Gail Krause5. Annual Conditions of Children's Report – Lisa BurkeSandra Hutchens/ Gail Krause6. OCCP Areas of FocusHarold LaFlamme/ Yana Kennedy. Assembly Bill (AB) 403 – Joanne MunroSusan Leibel Supervisor Andrew Do (D1)/Amber Rivera Cheryl Y. Meronk/ Arif Shaikh Sharon Petrosino/ Martin Schwarz Tony Rackauckas/ Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin Vacancies: Foster Parent Rep *11 members are5. Annual Conditions of Children's Report – Lisa Burke 6. OCCP Areas of Focus* Assembly Bill (AB) 403 – Joanne Munro. Assembly Bill (AB) 403 – Joanne Munro5. Annual Conditions of Children's Report – Lisa Burke. Assembly Bill (AB) 403 – Joanne MunroSusan Leibel Supervisor Andrew Do (D1)/Amber Rivera Chers Jake Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin. Commercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria HernandezMark February 16. Commercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria Hernandez* Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light . Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler. Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler. General Committee Member Comments – any/allPUBLIC COMMENTS authorized by law MEXT MEFTING: February 16 2017	Eric Handler	4. Ad Hoc Committees – Karen Christensen
Sandra Hutchens/ Gail Krause Gail Krause Harold LaFlamme/ Yana Kennedy 6. OCCP Areas of Focus Supervisor Andrew Do (D1)/Amber Rivera - Assembly Bill (AB) 403 – Joanne Munro Cheryl Y. Meronk/ Arif Shaikh - Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll Sharon Petrosino/ Martin Schwarz - Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light Tony Rackauckas/ Carol Henson - Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel - Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin - Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan 7. General Committee Member Comments – any/all PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law.	0	5 Appual Conditions of Children's Papart Liss Burks
 Harold LaFlamme/ Yana Kennedy Susan Leibel Supervisor Andrew Do (D1)/Amber Rivera Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light Tony Rackauckas/ Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin <u>Vacancies:</u> Foster Parent Rep *11 members are A this time members of the public may address the Committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law. 	Sandra Hutchens/	
 Yana Kennedy Susan Leibel Supervisor Andrew Do (D1)/Amber Rivera Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll Commercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria Hernandez Commercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria Hernandez Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan General Committee Member Comments – any/all PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law. 		6. OCCP Areas of Focus
 Supervisor Andrew Do (D1)/Amber Rivera Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll Commercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria Hernandez Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan General Committee Member Comments – any/all PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law. 	Yana Kennedy	 Assembly Bill (AB) 403 – Joanne Munro
 Cheryl Y. Meronk/ Arif Shaikh Sharon Petrosino/ Martin Schwarz Tony Rackauckas/ Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin <u>Vacancies:</u> Foster Parent Rep *11 members are Commercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria Hernandez Commercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria Hernandez Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan General Committee Member Comments – any/all 	Supervisor Andrew Do	 Childhood Obesity – Kim Goll
Arif Shaikh Hernandez Sharon Petrosino/ Martin Schwarz Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light Tony Rackauckas/ Carol Henson Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler Linda Smith Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan Janis White Mental Committee Member Comments – any/all PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law. *11 members are NEXT MEETING: February 16 2017		 Commercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) – Judge Maria
 Martin Schwarz Martin Schwarz Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan General Committee Member Comments – any/all PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law. NEXT MEETING: February 16, 2017 	Arif Shaikh	
Tony Rackauckas/ Carol Henson Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel • Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel • Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White • Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan Jean Martin • General Committee Member Comments – any/all PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law. *11 members are NEXT MEETING: February 16, 2017		 Child Abuse / Neglect – WE CAN Coalition – Dr. Anne Light
 Mark Refowitz/ Ken Grebel Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin <u>Vacancies:</u> Foster Parent Rep *11 members are * Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan 7. General Committee Member Comments – any/all PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law. 	5	
 Steven Sentman/ Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin <u>Vacancies</u>: Foster Parent Rep *11 members are Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan 7. General Committee Member Comments – any/all PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law. NEXT MEETING: February 16, 2017		 Early Childhood Development – Kim Goll
 Chris Bieber Linda Smith David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin <u>Vacancies</u>: Foster Parent Rep *11 members are Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan 7. General Committee Member Comments – any/all PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law. 		 Food Security – Dr. Eric Handler
 David Wesson Janis White Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin <u>Vacancies</u>: Foster Parent Rep *11 members are 7. General Committee Member Comments – any/all PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law. NEXT MEETING: February 16 2017 	Chris Bieber	 Mental Health Advocacy for Adolescents – Mike Ryan
Denise MacAllister/ Jean Martin <u>Vacancies</u> : Foster Parent Rep *11 members are PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time members of the public may address the Committee regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law.		7. General Committee Member Comments – any/all
Jean Martin <u>Vacancies</u> : Foster Parent Rep *11 members are At this time members of the public may address the Committee regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's authority, provided that no action be taken on off agenda items unless authorized by law. NEXT MEETING: February 16, 2017		PUBLIC COMMENTS
<u>Vacancies</u> : Foster Parent Rep *11 members are NEXT MEETING: February 16, 2017		At this time members of the public may address the Committee
*11 members are Example 1 Foster Parent Rep		regarding any item within the subject matter of this committee's
*11 members are NEXT MEETING: February 16, 2017		
required for a quorum	*11 members are	
•	required for a quorum	$\mathbf{W} = \mathbf{W} = $